

Georgina Morgan-Denn

Subject: Claim ref: 27220000524 - Haydon Wick Parish Council - theft of polesaw

From: GBZ_Farnborough_Property_Claims **Sent:** 01 December 2022 11:44

To: Jodie Smart <financeofficer@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Subject: ExternalFW: ExternalFW: ExternalClaim ref: 27220000524 - Haydon Wick Parish Council - theft of polesaw

Good morning Jodie,

I do apologise, it seems I responded to the wrong address.

Many thanks for your email. I would be happy to offer settlement at £308 net of the £250 policy excess. Please confirm your preferred BACS details and I will release payment.

Kind regards,

Senior Claims Handler
Zurich Municipal Property Claims

Confidential \ Personal Data

From: Jodie Smart <financeofficer@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Sent: 04 October 2022 15:29

To: GBZ_Farnborough_Property_Claims

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: ExternalClaim ref: 27220000524 - Haydon Wick Parish Council - theft of polesaw

Good afternoon Sam,

The information I have is...

Wednesday 17th 11.00 am, Windflower Road.

We had an enquiry from a resident reference dead trees on the edge of Bluebell Wood. **Operative** went to the resident's house to confirm the location. The pole saw was on the back of the vehicle. **Operative** estimates away from the vehicle no longer than 3 minutes. **Returned** to the vehicle the pole saw had been removed. **Called Manager** and checked the immediate area as someone may have put it behind a wall or fence to return later and remove it. Nothing was found.

The office number is 01793 722446.

Kind regards,

Jodie Smart
Finance Officer / Deputy RFO

From: GBZ_Farnborough_Property_Claims **Sent:** 07 September 2022 11:57

To: Jodie Smart <financeofficer@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Subject: ExternalClaim ref: 27220000524 - Haydon Wick Parish Council - theft of polesaw

Good morning,

Please be advised, your claim reference is 27220000524. Please can you confirm how the polesaw was stolen from the vehicle and where the vehicle was at the time of the theft? Please can you also provide the model number/name and brand?

This loss is subject tot a £2250 policy excess. [\[edit £250\]](#)

Kind regards,

Confidential \ Personal Data

From: Jodie Smart <financeofficer@haydonwick.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 August 2022 16:45

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Claim on Policy YLL-2720862593

Good afternoon,

We need to make a claim for a stolen Polesaw taken from a vehicle on 17th August. Crime number 54220086889. Approximate cost £500.00.

Please can you let me know the next steps?

Many thanks and kind regards,

Jodie Smart

Finance Officer / Deputy RFO